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- G o« .« ... ...t . 82 squankum Road
B A i st Vo Pl f i Howell, New*Jersey 0?731
,L»9 December 19?? 3

By Certified Mail mo. 905283

Wr. Kenneth C. Collins

Chief, Documentation sranch

Headquarters Kkeesler Technical Training Center
Keesler Alr Force 3Base, [ississippi 39534

Attentlonx 3380 ABG/DAU

" Dear Mr. CoI1insi

Reference is made to your letter dated 13 ‘October 1977 and to S
the enclosed copy of TTAF Form 20, a document concerning o |
Oswald, Lee H, SN: 1653230 UsMC .

i::] There are two points I would like to have cleared up concerning |

this document;

1. Under "Remarks", it stctes that the student was attached
to I&I 1st ArmAmphCo UsMCR, Broad Avenue, Gulfport, liiss-
issippi, apparently as of 2 May 1957. I would like to
be advised as to the organizational functlon of that =~ ol
partioular unit. ;,t ] o ‘V'
2. Under Transfered To: ". the address ia given as Hd. Battallon [!
Hq,~U.S. Marine Corps, Washington 25, D.C. Were all Btudents
involved in the same type of training given Mr, Oswald -
( atleast Marines ) transfered to that address or is that
simply where certain of his school records were sent? . AHL
TRt TR g w««rnw‘ 3135 O At 7 |
to omeonefWho ‘can | provide LA
: eappreoiated.?ﬁThank you.. i
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